COMM-1
e

S

> CITY OF OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

VANCOUVER

MEMORANDUM September 22, 2023
TO: Vancouver City Council
FROM: Mayor Ken Sim

SUBJECT:  Appointments to Council Committees:

e Standing Committee on City Finance and Services, Chair and Vice-Chair;

e Standing Committee on Policy and Strategic Priorities, Chair and Vice-Chair;
¢ Nomination Sub-Committee members; and

e Auditor General Committee members.

| RECOMMEND Council approve the following Councillors as Standing Committee Chairs and
Vice-Chairs for the term November 1, 2023, to November 09, 2024:

Standing Committee on City Finance and Services

Councillor Bligh (Chair)
Councillor Zhou (Vice-Chair)

Standing Committee on Policy and Strategic Priorities

Councillor Klassen (Chair)
Councillor Meiszner (Vice-Chair)

| also RECOMMEND Council approve a Nomination Sub-Committee for the purpose of
recommending nominees to Civic Agencies, with the following members, for the term
November 1, 2023, to November 09, 2024:

Councillor Klassen (Chair)
Councillor Dominato
Councillor Fry
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| also RECOMMEND Council approve the following Councillors be appointed to the Auditor
General Committee, as outlined below, for the term November 1, 2023, to November 09, 2024:

Councillor Fry (Chair)
Councillor Boyle (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Kirby-Yung
Councillor Dominato
Councillor Montague
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